






































































  

CITY OF COOS BAY CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Staff Report 

 
 

MEETING DATE 
January 3, 2012 

 
              AGENDA  ITEM NUMBER                   
                               

 
TO: Mayor Shoji and City Councilors 
 
FROM: Rodger Craddock, City Manager 
  
ISSUE: Labor Negotiations 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
As is indicated in the below organizational chart, the Coos Bay Police Department is staffed with 
thirty-nine employees.  Five of the employees are non-represented, four management staff (orange), 
and one Evidence Custodian (green).  Thirty-three employees (blue) are represented by the Coos 
Bay Police Officer’s Association (CBPOA).  And lastly, there is one employee, the Code 
Enforcement Officer (red) who is represented by the American Federation of State, County, and 
Municipal Employees Council (AFSCME) 
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The total Personal Services budget for the current year (FY2012-2013) is as follows: 
 

 Salaries    $2,548,339 
 Overtime         270,198  
 P.E.R.S         532,454 
 Social Security        216,881 
 Employee Insurance        520,753             
 Unemployment          35,250  
 Worker’s Compensation         72,011 
 Volunteer Worker’s Compensation          1,240 

  Total Personal Services $ 4,197,126 
 
The labor contact between the City and the Coos Bay Police Officer’s Association (CBPOA) is slated 
to expire on June 30, 2012.  In October, 2011, the City received notification from CBPOA’s President 
Eric Schwenninger of their desire to enter into contact negotiations.  Chief McCullough, Finance 
Director Baker, and I met with CBPOA’s Bargaining Team Members on December 6, 2011 and 
December 19, 2011.  At their request, no attorneys were present in these meetings.  Based on these 
meetings we collectively arrived at several tentative agreements, subject to your approval.  Most of 
the changes in the proposed collective bargaining agreement are noneconomic in nature.  Below 
you will find a summary of the highlights of the three proposed economic changes to the collective 
bargaining agreement:  
 

Salaries: Under the proposed collective bargaining agreement, bargaining unit members would 
receive the following increases in salary: 
 
 July 1, 2012 – 2% - 5% (COLA increase to be based upon January 2011’s US CPI-W B/C) 
 July 1, 2013 – 2% - 5% (COLA increase to be based upon January 2011’s US CPI-W B/C) 
 July 1, 2014 – 2% - 5% (COLA increase to be based upon January 2012’s US CPI-W B/C) 
  
(CPI-W B/C is the Consumer Price Index reflecting the buying habits of urban wage earners and 
clerical workers in cities with populations of less than 1,500,000 in the 13 Western states.) 

 

Continuing Education Incentive: Under the proposed collective bargaining agreement, the City 
will increase the yearly continuing education reimbursement from $500 to $1,500 for bargaining 
unit members who complete approved college level course work relevant to the employee’s role in 
the organization.  Reimbursement for college level course work is determined by the letter grades 
received by the student.  
 

Letter Grade “A” = 100% tuition reimbursement  
Letter Grade “B” = 80% tuition reimbursement 
Letter Grade “C” = 70% tuition reimbursement 
Letter Grade “D” or below = 0% tuition reimbursement  
Pass/Fail Classes “P” = 70% tuition reimbursement 

 

Boot Allowance: Under the proposed collective bargaining agreement, the City will increase the 
yearly boot reimbursement from the current $125.00 limit per year to $175.00 per year. 
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BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Based on the current makeup of the department (33 association members) and the proposed 
CBPOA collective bargaining agreement, the potential budget impacts are as follows: 
  

 For FY 2012-2013 the increased costs over FY 2011-2012 are as follows: 
 
 Salaries:     $58,414 – $146,035 depending on CPI-W B/C.   

 

Education Reimbursement:  This will not result in an increase to the budget.  
Reimbursement will be paid out of the yearly training budget. 
  

 Boot Reimbursement:  $1,050 increase  
 

 For FY 2013-2014 the increased costs over FY 2012-2013 are as follows: 
 
 Salaries:     $60,167 – $150,416 depending on CPI-W B/C.   

 

Education Reimbursement:  This will not result in an increase to the budget.  
Reimbursement will be paid out of the yearly training budget. 
  

 Boot Reimbursement:  No additional increase over previous year  
 

 For FY 2014-2015 the increased costs over FY 2013-2014 are as follows: 
 
 Salaries:     $61,972 – $154,929 depending on CPI-W B/C.   

 

Education Reimbursement:  This will not result in an increase to the budget.  
Reimbursement will be paid out of the yearly training budget. 
  

 Boot Reimbursement:  No additional increase over previous year  
 
ADVANTAGES: 
 
Based on the State laws regarding public safety collective bargaining, the proposed increase is in 
keeping with what staff believes would be the minimum an arbitrator would award if we were unable 
to reach a contract agreement and had to go to arbitration.   
 
DISADVANTAGES: 
 
None  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve the tentatively negotiated contract changes and allow the City Manager to sign a new three 
year FYE 2013 - 2015 labor contract with the Coos Bay Police Officer’s Association. 
 


